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July 7, 2000 KAREN D. WALKER

850-425-5612

Internet Address:
kwalker@hklaw.com

VIA HAND DELIVERY

D. Tyler Van Leuven

Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Legal Services cifin il SFRVIGE S
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard b =
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Application for limited proceeding to recover costs of water system
improvements in Marion County by Sunshine Utilities of Central
Florida, Inc., Docket No. 992015-WU

Dear Tyler:

As we have discussed, Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.
("Sunshine") is in the process of analyzing and evaluating various alternatives to
its proposed water system improvements. Although Sunshine initially expected
to file an amended application for limited proceeding with the Florida Public
Service Commission ("FPSC") on or before July 18, 2000, Sunshine needs
additional time to prepare its amended application. This will confirm that we
have agreed that Sunshine will file its amended application for limited
proceeding with the FPSC on or before August 15, 2000.

Thank you for your assistance. Please let us know if you have any
questions.
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ce: Pamela Christmas

Very truly yours,

HOLI?D & KNIGHT LLP
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'K/aren D. Walker



